Zahid Malik

Additional Deputy Director (Monitoring & Evaluation)

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: zahid@nust.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Zahid Malik is working as Additional Deputy Director (Monitoring & Evaluation) in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Zahid Malik has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MSc in Demography Quaid-i-Azam University , Pakistan	1999 - 2001
BSc in Maths, Stat University of the Punjab , Pakistan	1995 - 1997
Experience	
Additional Deputy Director (Monitoring & Evaluation) University Main Office (UMO)	2023- Present
Additional Deputy Director (Monitoring & Evaluation) University Main Office (UMO)	2021 - 2023
Assistant Director Monitoring & Evaluation University Main Office (UMO)	2014 - 2021
Assistant Director Statistics University Main Office (UMO)	2008 - 2014
Data Analyst Earthquake Reconstruction & Rehabilitation Authority , PM Office, Islamabad	2006 - 2008
Statistical Officer PMRC Ministry of Health Govt of Pakistan , Pak Secretariat Islamabad	2003 - 2006
Research Officer	2001 - 2003

Pakistan Institute of Development Economics , Quaid-I-Azam University Campus, Islamabad